



LV

**LAURA VIANA**

MAKEUP ARTIST & HAIR STYLIST | LAURAVIANADASILVA.COM  
TEL 07969 689051 LAURAVIANAINFO@GMAIL.COM

## ABOUT ME

---

I am a Makeup & hair professional with 24 years of experience and knowledge gained in numerous demanding roles, working in television/film. I started my career in the theatre on Phantom of the Opera, working with wigs and hair and I ran many wig departments as Head.

Twice nominated for the Emmy Award long list for tv series of 'Da Vinci's Demons'.

I also worked on Crimson Petal and the White, which won a BAFTA. I lived in Portugal for over 5 years, where I worked in TV/film/ commercials & fashion.

## SKILLS

---

Historical wig/hair & setting, knotting & hot marcel tonging, facial postiche for tv & film, also hair cutting, Italian barbering and shaving. Historical/fashion make up, & acrylic nails.

## EXPERIENCE

---

### MAKEUP ARTIST • YOU WERE NEVER REALLY HERE • 2017

Makeup and hair artist to Joaquin Phoenix for underwater filming with an artificial beard, and pickups for American feature film due to be shown at Cannes.

### MAKEUP DAILY • PEAKY BLINDERS • APRIL – PRESENT 2017

Including men's haircuts of the era, fittings, marcel waving of wigs and women's hair.

### MAKEUP DAILY • WILL • OCTOBER 2016 – MARCH 2017

American tv series about William Shakespeare. I was involved with room fittings and in charge of a team of people for a special banquet look. Styles were Elizabethan crossed with urban chic, goth, punk and also involving body painting.

### MAKEUP MAIN TEAM • TINA & BOBBY • JUNE – AUGUST 2016

ITV series starring Patsy Kensit & Michelle Keegan. Makeup and hair covered 1950's/60's/70's & 80's. I was makeup artist & hairstylist to Ms. Patsy Kensit. Stepping up to position of Designer for a week.

### MAKEUP DESIGNER • EDIE • APRIL - JUNE 2016

Modern day adventure film set in Lochinver, Scotland and London, showing at the Edinburgh Film festival this month, starring Sheila Hancock.

As a group, we all climbed the Mount Sulven in the Highlands.

### MAKEUP DESIGNER • THE DARK MILE • JANUARY - MARCH 2016

Modern day terror/suspense film set on the Scottish Loch's, on the local barges & yachts. Involving lots of prosthetic wounds, and injuries. Showing at the Edinburgh Film festival & Southbank this month.



EMAIL



TWITTER HANDLE



TELEPHONE



LINKEDIN URL



**LV**

# **LAURA VIANA**

**MAKEUP ARTIST & HAIR STYLIST | LAURAVIANADASILVA.COM  
TEL 07969 689051 LAURAVIANAINFO@GMAIL.COM**

**MAKEUP SUPERVISOR • MIDWINTER OF THE SPIRIT • MARCH – MAY 2015**

Modern day horror drama, including injury & pro-bondo, prosthetic makeup. Haircuts and hair tinting. Also, natural day makeup and hair.

**MAKEUP & HAIR DESIGNER • FADO • DECEMBER 2014 - FEBRUARY 2015**

Documentary film about the life of Portuguese Fado singer Amalia Rodriguez - 1950's hairstyles & wigs. Filmed all over Portugal.

**MAKEUP SUPERVISOR • HOMEFIRES • SEPT – DEC 2014**

ITV production of Home Fires, set in 1939/1940 England. Hair & makeup of the same period. The series starred Francesca Annis, Ed Stoppard and Samantha Bond.

**MAKEUP MAIN TEAM • POLDARK • APRIL – SEPTEMBER 2014**

Hairstyles/wigs and makeup in 1730 English styles. Lots of pro-bondo prosthetics were also used also.

**MAKEUP MAIN TEAM • FLEMING • JANUARY – MARCH 2013**

Personal hair & makeup artist to Ms Lara Pulver, filming in Budapest, Hungary. Hair & makeup in styles of 1930, 1940. Series also starring Dominic Cooper, shown on Sky Atlantic.

**MAKEUP SUPERVISOR • DA VINCI'S DEMONS • 2012 - 2013**

Series 1 & 2, styles of the Italian Renaissance, 16th Century. Written by David S Goyer, Working mainly with principal actress Lara Pulver, creating many complicated hair styles. Worked also with many of the other leading ladies as the hair was my speciality. Pro-bondo, body painting, haircuts, and period/fantasy makeup



**EMAIL**



**TWITTER HANDLE**



**TELEPHONE**



**LINKEDIN URL**

LV

**LAURA VIANA**

MAKEUP ARTIST & HAIR STYLIST | LAURAVIANADASILVA.COM  
TEL 07969 689051 LAURAVIANAINFO@GMAIL.COM

## EDUCATION

---

**HND CERTIFICATE • 1994 • LONDON COLLEGE OF FASHION**  
in Wig/Hairstyling/hairdressing & Make-up Artistry for  
Film/TV/Theatre/Photography & Special Effects

**AIR BRUSH CERTIFICATE • 2003 • CHARLES FOX**  
Make-up application with an air brush certificate

**HOT WAXING CERTIFICATE • 2010 • LONDON**  
NVQ Qualification in waxing and advanced hot waxing, London

**ITALIAN BARBERING CERTIFICATE • 2017 • ITALY**  
Certificate in barbering and wet shaving with a straight razor

**MICRODERMABRASION CERTIFICATE • 2017 • SALON SERVICES**  
Certificate in microdermabrasion

**ACRYLIC/GEL & SHELLAC NAILS CERTIFICATE • 2017 • SALON SERVICES**  
Certificate in all aspects of nail application, removal & shellac application. Manicures & Pedicures

## OTHER INFORMATION

---

Full UK driving licence  
Public liability insurance



EMAIL



TWITTER HANDLE



TELEPHONE



LINKEDIN URL